
From:  
Sent: 
To: Greg.hunt.mp@aph.gov.au; PMC/NIAAComplaints <Complaints@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Craig Kelly MP
Dear Sir / Madam,

I have still not received a reply in regards to my email about the untrue information Craig Kelly MP is posting on his Facebook page.

This has now escalated to him posting a news article from an extreme right wing group in the US which inaccurately reported that
Hydroxychloroquine is a safe, effective treatment for COVID-19.
Not only is this a dangerous idea to spread as Hydroxychloroquine can prolong the QT interval and lead to sudden cardiac death, but
also the group that posted this article is a group which also supports the widely debunked ideas that Vaccines cause Autism, abortions
cause breast cancer and HIV does not cause AIDS.

If Craig Kelly is posting this information and not being questioned or challenged by his own party in Government then it appears as if the
Government supports these ideas?

Does Scott Morrison align himself with these ideas?
And if he does not then why is he not challenging Mr Kelly on this?

I would appreciate a reply.

Many Thanks

Get Outlook for Android

From: 
Sent: 
To: Greg.hunt.mp@aph.gov.au <Greg.hunt.mp@aph.gov.au>; complaints@pmc.gov.au <complaints@pmc.gov.au>
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Subject: Craig Kelly MP
Dear Sir, I write to you with alarm at the messages that Craig Kelly is posting on his Facebook page.
He already goes against your government message with regard to climate change and global warming.
However, what he has been posting recently with regard to coronavirus is just plain dangerous. He is frequently calling the Coronavirus
pandemic a 'hoax' and a 'scam' and telling his followers that there is a government conspiracy about the lockdown to cause a deliberate
recession.
He is also posting links to inaccurate information about the severity of the coronavirus.
For instance he posted this link on the 18th May
https://www.skynews.com.au/details/_6157176900001fbclid=IwAR2mdi9XSpN2MzeW0IClg8PzeeMakJoNpjAUwXUe2pbNxmqbkzu4NZyoWRA
All of this taken together is causing many people in his comments section to start talking about acting against government public health
advice. This will lead to more morbidity and mortality and spread of this virus.
I would like to know when you are going to question Mr Kelly on this and whether you are going to pull him in line with your government
message.
I look forward to hearing your reply.
Many Thanks - 

FOI/2020/228

s 47F



From: Neil, John
To: PDUteam; COVID-19 Health Response Section
Subject: FW: Prime Minister - Transcript - Press Conference - Australian Parliament House, ACT - Monday 3 August

2020 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 3 August 2020 6:25:22 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

From: PMO - Media
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 6:25:12 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Subject: Prime Minister - Transcript - Press Conference - Australian Parliament House, ACT - Monday
3 August 2020 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

The Hon. Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

TRANSCRIPT
PRESS CONFERENCE

AUSTRALIAN PARLIAMENT HOUSE, ACT
MONDAY 3 AUGUST 2020

EO&E…

PRIME MINISTER: 
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JOURNALIST: On hydroxychloroquine, can I ask you both, if I might, first Professor
 
PRIME MINISTER: Not a subject I'm an expert in, so I'll have to leave it to the Chief Medical
Officer.
 
JOURNALIST: Chief Medical Officer, if I could ask you, Professor, if you're happy with the current
settings that prevent prescription of the drug in Australia. And Prime Minister, can I ask you if
you're happy with your MP, Craig Kelly, promoting it to the point where he says Dan Andrews
could be jailed because he bans the drug in Victoria?
 
PRIME MINISTER: I'm not going to get onto what people talk about on Facebook on a day like
this but, on the medical issues, I'm happy for the Chief Medical Officer to speak to it.
 
PROFESSOR KELLY: So Hydroxychloroquine has been used for many, many years for various
things, including for malaria prevention. I took it myself for many years when I worked in Africa,
and very safe for that particular way of using that drug, and other things currently involved in
terms of arthritis and other matters. But in terms of its use for this particular disease, the jury is
pretty much out it doesn't work.
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[END]
 
Contacts: Press Office, (02) 6277 7744
The Hon. Scott Morrison MP, Sydney
 

Press Office of the Hon. Scott Morrison MP, Prime Minister, Canberra

 

FOI/2020/228

s 22



From: Daily Media Reports
To: PMC Daily Media Report
Subject: FW: Daily Media Briefing Tuesday 4 August 2020
Date: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 4:31:26 AM

From: noreply@streem.com.auOn Behalf OfPrime Minister and Cabinet via Streem
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 4:30:04 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Daily Media Reports
Subject: Daily Media Briefing Tuesday 4 August 2020

View this email online

DAILY MEDIA BRIEFING

DAILY MEDIA BRIEFING
Tuesday 4 August 2020

 Download Media Items in PDF

Leading News Stories 
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Trending on Twitter

craig kelly
Fallout from comments Dan Andrews
could 'face 25 years in jail' for
hydroxychloroquine ban
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streem.com.au 1300 731 370
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: Hydroxychloroquine (HC) standard words [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 7:09:38 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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PM presser 3 Aug:
 
JOURNALIST: On hydroxychloroquine, can I ask you both, if I might, first Professor
 
PRIME MINISTER: Not a subject I'm an expert in, so I'll have to leave it to the Chief
Medical Officer.
 
JOURNALIST: Chief Medical Officer, if I could ask you, Professor, if you're happy
with the current settings that prevent prescription of the drug in Australia. And
Prime Minister, can I ask you if you're happy with your MP, Craig Kelly, promoting it
to the point where he says Dan Andrews could be jailed because he bans the drug
in Victoria?
 
PRIME MINISTER: I'm not going to get onto what people talk about on Facebook on
a day like this but, on the medical issues, I'm happy for the Chief Medical Officer to
speak to it.
 
PROFESSOR KELLY: So Hydroxychloroquine has been used for many, many years for
various things, including for malaria prevention. I took it myself for many years
when I worked in Africa, and very safe for that particular way of using that drug,
and other things currently involved in terms of arthritis and other matters. But in
terms of its use for this particular disease, the jury is pretty much out it doesn't
work.
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From:
To: SPD - Health Branch
Cc: Quilty, Genevieve; 
Subject: Health Media highlights - 28 August 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 28 August 2020 1:10:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

OFFICIAL

Hi everyone
Belated media from today!

Covid

·  Yesterday, Medicines Australia opened their PharmAus20 Digital Forum - A health-led
economic recovery and the future of the medicines industry

o Labor Health spokesperson Chris Bowen attended thanking the industry for their
contribution. “Only medicines will destroy the curve and the ultimate way to deal
with COVID19”

o Earlier in the day he took to the floor of parliament to criticise Liberal MP Craig
Kelly for supporting the use of controversial COVID-19 treatment,
hydroxychorloquine, and highlighting that the TGA ‘strongly discourages the use
of the drug to treat of prevent COVID-19’.
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From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office   
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 6:42 PM
To: Division Heads 
Cc: Foster, Stephanie <Stephanie.Foster@pmc.gov.au>; Pullen, Vitoria
<Victoria.Pullen@pmc.gov.au>; Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; Moran, Celeste
<Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au>;   

 
 Higgins, Charles <Charles.Higgins@pmc.gov.au>; Clarke, 

Rachael <Rachael.Clarke@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: View from the House Spring Week 2, 3 September 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good evening

House of Reps Summary
 During introductions,

opposition moved a series of suspension of standing orders - Mr Bowen – Craig Kelly and
hydroxychloroquine (see Mr Kelly’s recent 90 Second statement); 
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Kind Regards

Rachael Clarke and Charlie Higgins
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Parliamentary Liaison Officers for the
Senate and House of Representatives
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From: Daily Media Reports
To: PMC Daily Media Report
Subject: FW: Daily Media Briefing Thursday 17 September 2020
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020 4:36:05 AM

From: noreply@streem.com.auOn Behalf OfPrime Minister and Cabinet via Streem
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 4:34:26 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Daily Media Reports
Subject: Daily Media Briefing Thursday 17 September 2020

View this email online

DAILY MEDIA BRIEFING

DAILY MEDIA BRIEFING
Thursday 17 September 2020

 Download Media Items in PDF

Leading News Stories
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Liberal MP Craig Kelly's hydroxychloroquine claims
should be removed from social media, regulator
says
The Guardian by Paul Karp
Wednesday 16 September 2020, 4:22pm
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ACMA says social media companies would be expected to remove
harmful material about health under proposed codes of conduct

VIEW ONLINE
SYNDICATION 
MSN Australia, The Guardian
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streem.com.au 1300 731 370
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